



1 **SECTION 528w.** 25.187 (2) (c) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 25.187 (2) (c) 3. b. Annually, no later than June 15, certify to the department
3 of administration and to the joint committee on finance the ~~total~~ average market
4 value of the assets of the funds ~~on~~ at the end of each month between November 30
5 and April 30 of the current fiscal year.

6 **SECTION 529g.** 25.36 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
7 (Assembly Bill 210), is amended to read:

8 25.36 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), all moneys appropriated or transferred
9 by law shall constitute the veterans trust fund which shall be used for the lending
10 of money to the mortgage loan repayment fund under s 45.37 (5) (a) 12. and for the
11 veterans programs under ss. 20.485 (2) (m), (mn), (tm), (u), (v), (vo), (vy), (~~vz~~), (w),
12 (z), and (zm), 45.03 (19), 45.07, 45.20, 45.21, 45.40 (1), 45.41, 45.42, 45.43, and 45.82
13 and administered by the department of veterans affairs, including all moneys
14 received from the federal government for the benefit of veterans or their dependents;
15 all moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans under the post-war
16 rehabilitation fund; soldiers rehabilitation fund, veterans housing funds as they
17 existed prior to July 1, 1961; all moneys paid as interest on and repayment of loans
18 under this fund; all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of
19 veterans trust fund stabilization loans under s. 45.356, 1995 stats.; all moneys paid
20 as expenses for, interest on, and repayment of veterans personal loans; the net
21 proceeds from the sale of mortgaged properties related to veterans personal loans;
22 all mortgages issued with the proceeds of the 1981 veterans home loan revenue bond
23 issuance purchased with moneys in the veterans trust fund; all moneys received from
24 the state investment board under s. 45.42 (8) (b); all moneys received from the

1 veterans mortgage loan repayment fund under s. 45.37 (7) (a) and (c); and all gifts
2 of money received by the board of veterans affairs for the purposes of this fund.

3 **SECTION 529m.** 25.40 (1) (a) 4g. of the statutes is created to read:

4 25.40 (1) (a) 4g. Fees collected under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 9. that are deposited in
5 the veterans trust fund.

6 **SECTION 531m.** 25.40 (2) (b) 19r. of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 532.** 25.40 (2) (b) 19rm. of the statutes is created to read:

8 25.40 (2) (b) 19rm. Section 20.380 (1) (w).

9 **SECTION 533g.** 25.40 (2) (b) 27. of the statutes is created to read:

10 25.40 (2) (b) 27. Section 20.855 (4) (v).

11 **SECTION 533r.** 25.40 (2) (b) 27. of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin
12 Act (this act), is repealed.

13 **SECTION 535.** 25.50 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 25.50 (7) REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES. The state treasurer shall deduct
15 ~~quarterly a maximum of 0.25% of the amount of income received~~ monthly from the
16 earnings of the fund during the preceding calendar ~~quarter for~~ month an amount
17 sufficient to cover all actual and necessary expenses incurred by the state in
18 administering the fund in the preceding calendar month, except that in no fiscal year
19 may the state treasurer deduct an amount exceeding the amount appropriated under
20 s. 20.585 (1) (g) for that fiscal year.

21 **SECTION 535m.** 25.55 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 535p.** 25.55 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 149.11 (2) (a) 1. and
23 amended to read:

24 149.11 (2) (a) 1. Insurer assessments under ~~ch. 149 s. 149.13,~~ paid to the board
25 under s. 20.145 (5) (g).

1 **SECTION 535r.** 25.55 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 149.11 (2) (a) 2. and
2 amended to read:

3 149.11 (2) (a) 2. Premiums paid by eligible persons ~~under ch. 149.~~

4 **SECTION 536.** 25.60 of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **25.60 Budget stabilization fund.** There is created a separate nonlapsible
6 trust fund designated as the budget stabilization fund, consisting of moneys
7 transferred to the fund from the general fund under ss. 13.48 (14) (c), 16.518 (3), and
8 16.72 (4) (b), and 16.848. Moneys in this fund are reserved for a transfer from the
9 fund to the general fund to provide state revenue stability during periods of
10 below-normal economic activity when actual general fund revenues are 98 percent
11 or less of estimated general fund revenues under s. 20.005 (1), as published in the
12 biennial budget act or acts.

13 **SECTION 537.** 25.77 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **25.77 (3)** All moneys received under s. 50.14 (2) from assessments on licensed
15 beds of facilities ~~except \$14,300,000 in fiscal year 2003–04 and \$13,800,000 in fiscal~~
16 ~~year 2004–05 and, beginning July 1, 2005, 45% in each fiscal year.~~

17 **SECTION 541b.** 26.385 of the statutes is created to read:

18 **26.385 Forestry research and development grants.** (1) In this section,
19 “forestry biomass” means byproducts and waste generated by the practice of forestry
20 on forestry lands.

21 (2) The department may use the moneys allocated under s. 28.085 (2) for grants
22 to nonprofit organizations experienced in the commercialization of energy
23 technologies for any of the following projects:

24 (a) Research and development of technologies for using forestry biomass as
25 energy sources.

1 (b) Encouraging the use of forestry biomass as energy sources.

2 (c) Increasing the beneficial use of forestry biomass.

3 (d) Encouraging the development of biochemicals from forestry biomass.

4 (3) The department may provide the recipient of a grant under this section with
5 not more than \$300,000, of which not more than \$150,000 may be for planning and
6 not more than \$150,000 may be for implementation, unless the application of these
7 limitations interferes with the receipt or use of federal funding.

8 (4) The department may provide funding only for grants under this section that
9 match funding provided by the federal government for forestry biomass research and
10 development.

11 (5) The total amount of federal funding and funding from a grant under this
12 section may not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of the project, unless the
13 application of this limitation interferes with the receipt or use of federal funding.

14 **SECTION 541c.** 26.39 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 **26.39 (title) Forestry education and training.**

16 **SECTION 541d.** 26.39 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 541e.** 26.39 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 541f.** 26.39 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 28.06 (2m) (b) and
19 amended to read:

20 28.06 (2m) (b) For fiscal year 2002–03 and each fiscal year thereafter, the
21 department shall credit 50% of the moneys received as surcharges under ~~s. 28.06~~
22 ~~(2m) par. (a)~~ during the applicable fiscal year to the appropriation account under s.
23 20.370 (1) (cu) and the remaining 50% to the appropriation account under s. 20.370
24 (1) (cv).

25 **SECTION 541h.** 26.39 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

1 **26.39 (5) FUNDING FOR SCHOOL FORESTS.** The department shall use the moneys
2 allocated under s. 28.085 (4) to provide funding to school districts that have school
3 forests for the purposes of maintaining the school forests and for transporting pupils
4 to and from the school forests. The department shall promulgate rules to implement
5 and administer this subsection, including educational and forest management
6 requirements that school districts must meet to receive funding under this
7 subsection.

8 **SECTION 541j.** 26.39 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

9 **26.39 (6) FORESTRY INTERNSHIPS.** The department shall use the moneys
10 allocated under s. 28.085 (6) to provide internships to University of Wisconsin
11 System students who are enrolled in a course of study that will result in a bachelor's
12 or higher degree in forestry. The department shall promulgate rules establishing the
13 application process and the criteria for receipt of an internship under this subsection.

14 **SECTION 541m.** 26.39 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

15 **26.39 (7) LOGGING CERTIFICATION SCHOLARSHIPS.** (a) From the appropriation
16 under s. 20.370 (5) (ax), the department shall establish a scholarship grant program
17 to assist individuals who are seeking certification by the Wisconsin Professional
18 Loggers Association as master loggers. A scholarship grant under the program may
19 not exceed 50 percent of the total cost of receiving the certification. The department
20 shall promulgate rules that establish criteria for the program.

21 (b) The department shall allocate \$50,000 for fiscal year 2005–06 and \$150,000
22 for each subsequent fiscal year for scholarship grants under this program.

23 **SECTION 542.** 27.01 (7) (c) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 27.01 (7) (c) 7. Any vehicle, except a motor bus, occupied by a person holding
2 who is at least 18 years of age and who holds a conservation patron license issued
3 under s. 29.235.

4 **SECTION 543.** 27.01 (7) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 27.01 (7) (f) 1. Except as provided in par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
6 admission receipt is ~~\$19.50~~ \$24.50 for each vehicle that has Wisconsin registration
7 plates, except that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s. 29.235 (6).

8 **SECTION 544.** 27.01 (7) (f) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 27.01 (7) (f) 2. Except as provided in subds. 3. and 4. and par. (gm) 4., the fee
10 for a daily vehicle admission receipt is ~~\$4.85~~ \$6.85 for any vehicle which has
11 Wisconsin registration plates.

12 **SECTION 545.** 27.01 (7) (g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 27.01 (7) (g) 1. Except as provided in par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
14 admission receipt is ~~\$29.50~~ \$34.50 for any vehicle that has a registration plate or
15 plates from another state, except that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s.
16 29.235 (6).

17 **SECTION 546.** 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. Instead of the fees under pars. (f) 1. and (g) 1., the department
19 shall charge an individual ~~\$9.50~~ \$12 or ~~\$14.50~~ \$17, respectively, for an annual
20 vehicle admission receipt if the individual applying for the receipt or a member of his
21 or her household owns a vehicle for which a current annual vehicle admission receipt
22 has been issued for the applicable fee under par. (f) 1. or (g) 1.

23 **SECTION 546m.** 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. Notwithstanding par. (f) 1., the fee for an annual vehicle
2 admission receipt for a vehicle that has Wisconsin registration plates and that is
3 owned by a resident senior citizen, as defined in s. 29.001 (72), is ~~\$9.50~~ \$12.

4 **SECTION 547.** 27.01 (8) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 27.01 (8) (b) 3. Any person ~~holding who is at least 18 years of age and who holds~~
6 a conservation patron license issued under s. 29.235.

7 **SECTION 548.** 27.01 (10) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 27.01 (10) (d) 1. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
9 which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is ~~\$8~~ \$10 for a
10 resident camping party.

11 **SECTION 549.** 27.01 (10) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 27.01 (10) (d) 2. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
13 which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is ~~\$10~~ \$12 for a
14 nonresident camping party.

15 **SECTION 550.** 27.01 (10) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 27.01 (10) (d) 3. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state
17 campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is ~~\$7~~
18 \$9 for a resident camping party.

19 **SECTION 551.** 27.01 (10) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 27.01 (10) (d) 4. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state
21 campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is ~~\$9~~
22 \$11 for a nonresident camping party.

23 **SECTION 552.** 27.01 (10) (d) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 27.01 (10) (d) 5. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
2 which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is \$6 ~~\$8~~ for a resident
3 camping party.

4 **SECTION 553.** 27.01 (10) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 27.01 (10) (d) 6. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
6 which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is \$8 ~~\$10~~ for a
7 nonresident camping party.

8 **SECTION 554.** 27.01 (11) (cm) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 27.01 (11) (cm).

9 **SECTION 555.** 27.01 (11) (cm) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 27.01 (11) (cr)
10 (intro.) and amended to read:

11 27.01 (11) (cr) (intro.) A contract entered into under this paragraph shall
12 require that the department retain \$1 of each reservation fee collected. Under the
13 contract the other party shall be required to do either of the following:

14 **SECTION 556.** 27.01 (11) (cr) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

15 27.01 (11) (cr) (title) *Contracts; distribution of fees.*

16 **SECTION 557.** 27.01 (11) (cr) 1. and 2. of the statutes are created to read:

17 27.01 (11) (cr) 1. Remit the entire amount of each reservation fee it collects to
18 the department. The department shall credit to the appropriation under s. 20.370
19 (1) (er) for payment to the party all but \$1 of each fee remitted.

20 2. Remit \$1 of each reservation fee it collects to the department.

21 **SECTION 557d.** 28.042 of the statutes is created to read:

22 **28.042 Forestry inventory; implementation.** (1) The department shall
23 undertake and maintain an inventory of forested areas on land owned by the state,
24 including the areas of timber in these forested areas that have been or are to be
25 harvested for purposes of state forestry management.

1 (2) The department, in performing its duties under this chapter, shall give
2 priority to the completion of the inventory described in sub. (1) and the completion
3 of the harvesting of timber that has been identified for harvesting in this inventory.

4 **SECTION 557g.** 28.06 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 28.06 (2m) (a) and
5 amended to read:

6 28.06 (2m) (a) A person who purchases a seedling under sub. (2) shall pay, in
7 addition to the price of the seedling charged under sub. (2), a surcharge for each
8 seedling purchased. Beginning on September 1, 2001, and ending on June 30, 2002,
9 the surcharge shall be 2 cents for each seedling. Beginning on July 1, 2002, the
10 surcharge shall be 3 cents for each seedling. All surcharges collected under this
11 subsection paragraph shall be deposited in the conservation fund.

12 **SECTION 557m.** 28.085 of the statutes is created to read:

13 **28.085 Timber sales; use of revenues.** From the appropriation under s.
14 20.370 (5) (az), the department shall do all of the following:

15 (1) Allocate for private forest grants under s. 26.38 for each fiscal year,
16 beginning with fiscal year 2005–06, \$400,000 or the amount available under the
17 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

18 (2) After allocating the amount required under sub. (2), allocate for forestry
19 research and development grants under s. 26.385 the following amounts:

20 (a) For fiscal year 2006–07, \$500,000 or the remaining amount available under
21 the appropriation for fiscal year 2006–07, whichever is less.

22 (b) For fiscal year 2007–08, \$3,500,000 or the remaining amount available
23 under the appropriation for fiscal year 2007–08, whichever is less.

24 (3) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) and (2), allocate for
25 the forestry education grant program under s. 26.40 for each fiscal year, beginning

1 with fiscal year 2005–06, \$250,000 or the remaining amount available under the
2 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

3 (4) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (3), allocate for
4 school forest transportation funding under s. 26.39 (5) for each fiscal year, beginning
5 with fiscal year 2005–06, \$446,000 or the remaining amount available under the
6 appropriation for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

7 (5) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (4), allocate for
8 transfer to the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (km) for master logger
9 apprenticeship grants under s. 38.04 (29) for each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal
10 year 2005–06, \$100,000 or the remaining amount available under the appropriation
11 for the fiscal year, whichever is less.

12 (6) After allocating the amounts required under subs. (1) to (5), allocate for
13 forestry internships under s. 26.39 (6) for each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal year
14 2005–06, \$100,000 or the remaining amount available under the appropriation for
15 the fiscal year, whichever is less.

16 **SECTION 557t.** 29.024 (2g) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 29.024 (2g) (a) 2. Any permit issued under s. 29.403, 29.537, 29.733, 29.735,
18 or 29.736.

19 **SECTION 557v.** 29.024 (2r) (a) 14m. of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 559.** 29.164 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **29.164 (title) Wild turkey hunting license approvals.**

22 **SECTION 560.** 29.164 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 29.164 (2) (c) 2. If the department establishes a wild turkey hunting zone where
24 or a season time period during which wild turkey hunting is permitted, no person
25 may hunt wild turkeys in that wild turkey hunting zone or during that season time

1 ~~period unless the person has a wild turkey hunting license that is valid for that zone~~
2 ~~and that has a valid wild turkey hunting stamp attached or imprinted in the manner~~
3 ~~required by the rule promulgated under s. 29.024 (5) (a) 3 as required under subd.~~
4 1. and unless the person has a wild turkey hunting tag that is valid for that zone and
5 that time period.

6 **SECTION 561.** 29.164 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 29.164 (3) (a) 1. and
7 amended to read:

8 29.164 (3) (a) 1. If the department requires wild turkey hunting licenses under
9 sub. (2) (a) and the number of applications for wild turkey hunting licenses tags for
10 a given wild turkey hunting zone or a given wild turkey hunting season time period
11 exceeds the number of available wild turkey hunting licenses tags allocated by the
12 department for that zone or that season time period, the department shall issue wild
13 turkey hunting licenses and tags for that zone or that season time period according
14 to the cumulative preference system under this subsection.

15 **SECTION 562.** 29.164 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

16 29.164 (3) (a) 2. If the department requires wild turkey hunting licenses under
17 sub. (2) (a) and the number of applications for wild turkey hunting tags for a given
18 wild turkey hunting zone or a given wild turkey hunting season time period does not
19 exceed the number of available wild turkey hunting tags allocated by the department
20 for that zone or that season time period, the department shall issue a wild turkey
21 hunting license and tag to each applicant.

22 **SECTION 563.** 29.164 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 29.164 (3) (e) *Notification; issuance; payment.* The department shall issue a
24 notice of approval to those qualified applicants selected to receive a wild turkey
25 hunting license and tag under par. (a). A person who receives a notice of approval

1 and who pays the license fee in the manner required by the department shall be
2 issued a wild turkey hunting license and tag. The department may not charge a fee
3 for a tag that is issued under this paragraph.

4 **SECTION 564.** 29.164 (4) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 29.164 (4) (title) WILD TURKEY HUNTING STAMPS; ADDITIONAL TAGS.

6 **SECTION 565.** 29.164 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

7 29.164 (4) (b) *Additional tags.* The department may issue the wild turkey
8 hunting tags that were allocated for a given wild turkey hunting zone or season time
9 period under sub. (3) (a) 2. but that were not issued. The department shall charge
10 the fee specified in s. 29.563 (2) (f) or (g) for each of these additional tags. The
11 issuance of a tag under this paragraph does not affect the priority that the person
12 receiving the tag may have under the cumulative preference system.

13 **SECTION 565g.** 29.184 (6g) of the statutes is created to read:

14 29.184 (6g) ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASS A BEAR LICENSES. (a) In addition to
15 any other Class A bear hunting license that the department issues under this section,
16 the department shall issue 2 certificates for Class A bear hunting licenses in a Class
17 A bear hunting season to an organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters'
18 Association, Inc., if the organization applies for the certificates for that season.

19 (b) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,
20 shall award one of the certificates that is issued under par. (a) as a prize in a raffle
21 conducted by a subunit of the organization that is licensed to conduct raffles under
22 ch. 563 and shall award the other to the person who places the highest bid in a public
23 auction.

24 (c) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,
25 shall transfer the certificate awarded under par. (b) only to persons who are qualified

1 to receive a Class A bear hunting license. A person who receives a certificate may
2 present that certificate to the department and request a resident or nonresident
3 Class A bear hunting license. Upon receipt of the certificate and the appropriate
4 required fees, the department shall issue the holder of the certificate a resident or
5 nonresident Class A bear hunting license and the carcass tag and back tag under
6 subs. (8) and (9).

7 (d) If the organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,
8 fails to transfer the certificates under par. (c), the certificates shall become invalid.

9 (e) The organization known as the Wisconsin Bear Hunters' Association, Inc.,
10 shall use the proceeds from the raffle and auction under par. (b) in this state to
11 promote bear management and education and to further bear research.

12 (f) A person may be issued under par. (c) only one Class A bear hunting license
13 in his or her lifetime, and the Class A bear hunting license shall be valid for only one
14 Class A bear hunting season. The issuance under par. (c) of a license to the person
15 is subject to s. 29.024 (2g).

16 **SECTION 567.** 29.191 (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

17 **29.191 (title) Hunting stamps.**

18 **SECTION 567d.** 29.191 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 29.191 (2) (c) 1. and
19 amended to read:

20 29.191 (2) (c) 1. *Use of moneys from fees.* ~~The Forty percent of the fees collected~~
21 under this subsection shall be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.370 (1) (hr).

22 **SECTION 567g.** 29.191 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

23 29.191 (2) (c) 2. Sixty percent of the fees collected under this subsection shall
24 be credited to the appropriation under s. 20.370 (1) (hw).

25 **SECTION 569.** 29.191 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 29.2285 (1).

1 **SECTION 570.** 29.191 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 29.2285 (2).

2 **SECTION 571.** 29.192 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 29.192 (4) If the department decides to limit the number of ~~hunters or trappers~~
4 persons taking Canada geese, sharp-tailed grouse, fishers, otters, bobcats or
5 sturgeon by issuing permits and if the number of persons seeking the permits
6 exceeds the number of available permits, the department shall issue the permits
7 according to a cumulative preference system established by the department. The
8 department shall give a preference point to each applicant for each previous season
9 for which the applicant applied but was not issued a permit. The system shall
10 establish preference categories for these applicants, with higher priority given to
11 those categories with more points than those with fewer points. Applicants who fail
12 to apply at least once during any 3 consecutive years shall lose all previously
13 accumulated preference points. If the number of applicants within a preference
14 category or a subcategory exceeds the number of permits available in the category
15 or subcategory, the department shall select at random within the category or
16 subcategory the applicants to be issued the permits.

17 **SECTION 572.** 29.219 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 29.219 (3) (b) *Authorization.* Unless otherwise specifically prohibited, a
19 resident 2-day sports fishing license only authorizes fishing in outlying trout and
20 salmon waters, as defined in s. ~~29.191(5)~~ 29.2285 (2) (a).

21 **SECTION 572c.** 29.219 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

22 29.219 (3m) **TWO-DAY INLAND LAKE TROUT FISHING LICENSE.** (a) *Issuance.* The
23 department shall issue a 2-day inland lake trout fishing license, subject to s. 29.024,
24 to any resident who applies for this license.

1 (b) *Authorization.* Unless otherwise specifically prohibited, a 2–day inland
2 lake trout fishing license only authorizes fishing for lake trout in inland lakes.

3 (c) *Use of fees.* The department shall deposit receipts from the sale of 2–day
4 inland lake trout fishing licenses under this subsection in the conservation fund. The
5 department shall credit 50 percent of these receipts to the appropriation account
6 under s. 20.370 (4) (kv).

7 **SECTION 573.** 29.228 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 29.228 (7) (b) *Authorization.* Unless otherwise specifically prohibited, a
9 nonresident 2–day sports fishing license only authorizes fishing in outlying trout
10 and salmon waters, as defined in s. ~~29.191 (5)~~ 29.2285 (2) (a).

11 **SECTION 574.** 29.2285 (title) of the statutes is created to read:

12 **29.2285 (title) Fishing stamps and tags.**

13 **SECTION 574c.** 29.2285 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2005
14 Wisconsin Act (this act), are amended to read:

15 29.2285 (1) (b) *Requirement.* Except as provided in par. (d), no person may fish
16 for trout in inland trout waters unless he or she is issued a conservation patron
17 license, unless he or she is issued a 2–day inland lake trout fishing license, or unless
18 he or she is issued an inland waters trout stamp which is attached to or imprinted
19 on the person’s fishing license or sports license in the manner required by the rule
20 promulgated under s. 29.024 (5) (a) 3.

21 (c) *Issuance.* The department shall issue an inland waters trout stamp subject
22 to s. 29.024 to each person holding or applying for a fishing license, other than a
23 two–day inland lake trout fishing license, or holding or applying for a sports license
24 if the person intends to use the license for trout fishing in inland trout waters of the
25 state.

1 **SECTION 575.** 29.2285 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

2 **29.2285 (3) STURGEON HOOK AND LINE TAGS.** (a) *Requirement.* No person may
3 possess a lake sturgeon taken by hook and line from the waters of the state unless
4 he or she is issued one or more sturgeon hook and line tags.

5 (b) *Issuance.* The department shall issue sturgeon hook and line tags to each
6 person holding or applying for a fishing license or a sports license if the person
7 intends to possess a lake sturgeon taken by hook and line in the waters of the state.

8 (c) *Tagging requirement.* Any person having taken a lake sturgeon by means
9 of a hook and line shall immediately attach a current, validated sturgeon hook and
10 line tag issued to that person to the tail of the sturgeon. No person may possess,
11 control, store, or transport a lake sturgeon carcass unless it is tagged as required
12 under this paragraph.

13 (d) *License requirement.* Any person fishing for lake sturgeon shall hold a
14 license authorizing the fishing or shall be exempt from holding such a license under
15 s. 29.219 (1) (b) 1. or 2. or 29.228 (1) (b).

16 (e) *Use of moneys from fees.* The department shall deposit the receipts from the
17 sale of sturgeon hook and line tags issued under this subsection into the conservation
18 fund and shall credit these receipts to the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (4)
19 (ky).

20 **SECTION 576.** 29.229 (2) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

21 **29.229 (2) (k)** Sturgeon hook and line tags.

22 **SECTION 577.** 29.229 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 **29.229 (5) RESTRICTIONS ON APPROVALS.** A person who is fishing under the
24 authority of an approval issued under this section shall be subject to the same
25 conditions, limitations, and restrictions as are imposed on the equivalent approval

1 issued under ~~s. ss. 29.191 (4)~~, 29.219, 29.228, 29.2285 (1), and 29.231, including bag
2 limits, size limits, rest days, and closed seasons.

3 **SECTION 578.** 29.2295 (2) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

4 29.2295 (2) (m) Sturgeon hook and line tags.

5 **SECTION 579.** 29.2295 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 29.2295 (4) (c) 2. If the amount appropriated under s. 20.370 (9) (hk) is
7 insufficient to make all of the payments under ~~this subsection~~ par. (a), the
8 department shall make the remaining payments from the appropriation under s.
9 20.370 (9) (ht).

10 **SECTION 580.** 29.2295 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

11 29.2295 (4m) RESOURCE MANAGEMENT. In addition to any payment made under
12 sub. (4) (a), the department shall make an annual payment of \$50,000 to the band
13 for the purposes of fishery management within the reservation.

14 **SECTION 581.** 29.235 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 29.235 (1) ISSUANCE. A resident conservation patron license shall be issued
16 subject to s. 29.024 by the department to any resident ~~14~~ 12 years old or older who
17 applies for the license. A nonresident conservation patron license shall be issued
18 subject to s. 29.024 by the department to any person ~~14~~ 12 years old or older who is
19 not a resident and who applies for the license.

20 **SECTION 582.** 29.235 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 29.235 (2) AUTHORIZATION; RESIDENT HUNTING, FISHING, AND TRAPPING PRIVILEGES.
22 A resident conservation patron license confers upon the licensee all the combined
23 privileges conferred by a resident small game hunting license, a resident deer
24 hunting license, a resident wild turkey hunting license, a resident archer hunting
25 license, a waterfowl hunting stamp, a pheasant hunting stamp, a wild turkey

1 hunting stamp, a resident annual fishing license, an inland waters trout stamp, a
2 Great Lakes trout and salmon stamp, a sturgeon hook and line tag, and a trapping
3 license.

4 **SECTION 583.** 29.235 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 29.235 (2m) AUTHORIZATION; NONRESIDENT HUNTING AND FISHING PRIVILEGES. A
6 nonresident conservation patron license confers upon the licensee all the combined
7 privileges conferred by a nonresident small game hunting license, a nonresident deer
8 hunting license, a nonresident wild turkey hunting license, a nonresident archer
9 hunting license, a waterfowl hunting stamp, a pheasant hunting stamp, a wild
10 turkey hunting stamp, a nonresident annual fishing license, an inland waters trout
11 stamp, and a Great Lakes trout and salmon stamp, and a sturgeon hook and line tag.

12 **SECTION 584.** 29.235 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 29.235 (3) AUTHORIZATION; ADMISSION TO STATE PARKS AND RELATED AREAS. A
14 person may operate a motor vehicle, except a motor bus, as defined in s. 340.01 (31),
15 subject to the admission requirements under s. 27.01 (7), in any vehicle admission
16 area under s. 27.01 (7) without having an admission receipt affixed to the vehicle or
17 otherwise displayed and without paying a fee if the vehicle has as an occupant a
18 holder of a resident or nonresident conservation patron license who can present the
19 license upon demand in the vehicle admission area. The conservation patron license
20 permits the license holder to enter Heritage Hill state park or a state trail without
21 paying an admission fee. This subsection does not apply to holders of conservation
22 patron licenses who are under the age of 18 years.

23 **SECTION 585.** 29.235 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 29.235 (5) SUBSCRIPTION. At the time the department issues a conservation
25 patron license, it shall provide the each licensee who is at least 18 years of age with

1 an annual subscription to the Wisconsin natural resources magazine without any
2 additional fee or charge.

3 **SECTION 586.** 29.235 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 29.235 (6) ADMISSION RECEIPT. At the same time the department issues a
5 conservation patron license, it may issue an annual resident or nonresident vehicle
6 admission receipt or a special receipt for admission to state parks and similar areas.
7 The department may issue an annual resident or nonresident vehicle admission
8 receipt or a special receipt for admission to state parks and similar areas to a person
9 who has a conservation patron license on location at the state park or similar area.
10 A person who is issued a receipt under this subsection shall affix the receipt by its
11 own adhesive to the interior surface of the lower left-hand corner of the windshield
12 of the vehicle or otherwise display it as authorized under a rule promulgated under
13 s. 27.01 (7) (e) 2. A receipt issued under this section is not considered part of a
14 conservation patron license for the purpose of issuing a duplicate. No duplicate
15 receipt may be issued for a receipt that is affixed by its own adhesive to a windshield
16 unless the license holder provides evidence that the vehicle upon which the sticker
17 receipt is affixed is no longer usable or that the vehicle was transferred to another
18 person and the license holder presents the original receipt or remnants of it to the
19 department. Section 29.024 (7) applies to the issuance of a duplicate receipt that is
20 displayed as authorized under the rule promulgated under s. 27.01 (7) (e) 2. This
21 subsection does not apply to holders of conservation patron licenses who are under
22 the age of 18 years.

23 **SECTION 587.** 29.401 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 29.401 (2m) The department may not promulgate or enforce a rule that
25 prohibits persons from possessing barbed hooks while fishing for trout in inland

1 trout waters, as defined in s. ~~29.191 (4)~~ 29.2285 (1) (a), during the period beginning
2 on January 1 and ending on the Friday immediately preceding the first Saturday in
3 the following May.

4 **SECTION 587d.** 29.404 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 29.404 (1m) and
5 amended to read:

6 29.404 (1m) PUBLIC NUISANCE; REMOVAL. Any building, vehicle, tent, fish shanty
7 or similar shelter that is used or left on the ice without a permit as required under
8 sub. (1b) or in violation of any department order or that has fallen through the ice
9 is a public nuisance. The department shall notify the owner, if known. If after the
10 expiration of 10 days after notice is given the owner does not claim the nuisance, the
11 department may destroy or sell the nuisance in the name of the state.

12 **SECTION 587dm.** 29.404 (1b) of the statutes is created to read:

13 29.404 (1b) NONRESIDENTS; PERMIT REQUIRED. A person who is not a resident
14 may not place a fish shanty or similar shelter on the ice unless the person holds a
15 nonresident annual fish shanty permit or a nonresident 7-day fish shanty permit
16 issued by the department.

17 **SECTION 587e.** 29.424 (2) (intro.) and (b) of the statutes are consolidated,
18 renumbered 29.424 (2) and amended to read:

19 29.424 (2) Subsection (1) does not authorize the department to remove fish
20 from a self-contained fish rearing facility or from a preexisting fish rearing facility
21 that is an artificial body of water unless ~~one or more of the following apply:~~ (b) ~~The~~
22 the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection has requested that the
23 department of natural resources remove the fish to address a problem affecting fish
24 health.

25 **SECTION 587g.** 29.424 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 588m.** 29.506 (7m) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin
2 Act ... (Assembly Bill 210), is amended to read:

3 **29.506 (7m) (a)** The department shall issue a taxidermy school permit to a
4 person who applies for the permit; who, on August 15, 1991, holds a valid
5 taxidermist permit issued under this section; and who, on August 15, 1991, operates
6 a taxidermy school approved by the educational approval board under s. ~~39.90~~ 38.50.

7 **SECTION 594.** 29.559 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

8 **29.559 (1) (c)** Any person, including the department, who issues a wild turkey
9 hunting tag under s. 29.164 (4) (b) or a sturgeon hook and line tag under s. 29.2285
10 (3) (b) shall collect, in addition to the statutory fee, and issuing fee for each tag that
11 the person is issued. A person appointed under s. 29.024 (6) (a) 2., 3., or 4. may retain
12 15 cents for each issuing fee of each tag to compensate for services in issuing the tag.

13 **SECTION 594g.** 29.559 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

14 **29.559 (3) COLLECTION OF ISSUING FEE FOR FISH SHANTY PERMIT.** Any person,
15 including the department, may retain 50 cents of each fish shanty permit fee
16 collected under s. 29.563 (11) (a) 3. or 4. as a fee to compensate for services in issuing
17 the permit.

18 **SECTION 595.** 29.563 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **29.563 (2) (a) 1.** Small game: ~~\$14.25~~ \$15.25.

20 **SECTION 597.** 29.563 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **29.563 (2) (a) 4.** Small game issued to 12-year-olds to 17-year-olds: ~~\$7.25~~
22 \$6.25.

23 **SECTION 598.** 29.563 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 **29.563 (2) (a) 5.** Deer: ~~\$18.25~~ \$21.25.

25 **SECTION 598m.** 29.563 (2) (a) 5g. of the statutes is created to read:

1 29.563 (2) (a) 5g. Deer issued to 12-year-olds to 17-year-olds: \$17.25.

2 **SECTION 599.** 29.563 (2) (a) 5m. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 29.563 (2) (a) 5m. Elk: ~~\$43.25~~ \$46.25.

4 **SECTION 600.** 29.563 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 29.563 (2) (a) 6. Class A bear: ~~\$43.25~~ \$46.25.

6 **SECTION 601.** 29.563 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 29.563 (2) (a) 7. Class B bear: ~~\$12.25~~ \$11.25.

8 **SECTION 602.** 29.563 (2) (a) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 29.563 (2) (a) 8. Archer: ~~\$18.25~~ \$21.25.

10 **SECTION 602m.** 29.563 (2) (a) 8m. of the statutes is created to read:

11 29.563 (2) (a) 8m. Archer issued to 12-year-olds to 17-year olds: \$17.25.

12 **SECTION 603.** 29.563 (2) (a) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 29.563 (2) (a) 9. Wild turkey: ~~\$11.25~~ \$12.25.

14 **SECTION 604.** 29.563 (2) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 29.563 (2) (b) 1. Annual small game: ~~\$78.25~~ \$82.25.

16 **SECTION 605.** 29.563 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 29.563 (2) (b) 2. Five-day small game: ~~\$48.25~~ \$52.25.

18 **SECTION 606.** 29.563 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 29.563 (2) (b) 3. Deer: ~~\$158.25~~ \$157.25.

20 **SECTION 607.** 29.563 (2) (b) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 29.563 (2) (b) 3m. Elk: ~~\$249.25~~ \$248.25.

22 **SECTION 608.** 29.563 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 29.563 (2) (b) 4. Class A bear: ~~\$249.25~~ \$248.25.

24 **SECTION 609.** 29.563 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

25 29.563 (2) (b) 5. Class B bear: ~~\$108.25~~ \$107.25.

1 **SECTION 610.** 29.563 (2) (b) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 29.563 (2) (b) 6. Archer: ~~\$158.25~~ \$157.25.

3 **SECTION 611.** 29.563 (2) (b) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 29.563 (2) (b) 7. Fur-bearing animal: ~~\$158.25~~ \$157.25.

5 **SECTION 612.** 29.563 (2) (b) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 29.563 (2) (b) 8. Wild turkey: ~~\$58.25~~ \$57.25.

7 **SECTION 616.** 29.563 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 29.563 (2) (e) 2. Pheasant: ~~\$7~~ \$9.75.

9 **SECTION 619.** 29.563 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

10 29.563 (2) (f) *Resident tags*. Each additional wild turkey hunting tag issued
11 to a resident under s. 29.164 (4) (b): \$9.75.

12 **SECTION 620.** 29.563 (2) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

13 29.563 (2) (g) *Nonresident tags*. Each additional wild turkey hunting tag
14 issued to a nonresident under s. 29.164 (4) (b): \$14.75.

15 **SECTION 621.** 29.563 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 29.563 (3) (a) 1. Annual: ~~\$16.25~~ \$19.25.

17 **SECTION 623.** 29.563 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 29.563 (3) (a) 3. Husband and wife: ~~\$28.25~~ \$30.25.

19 **SECTION 623c.** 29.563 (3) (a) 5m. of the statutes is created to read:

20 29.563 (3) (a) 5m. Two-day inland lake trout fishing: \$13.25.

21 **SECTION 624e.** 29.563 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 29.563 (3) (b) 1. Annual: ~~\$39.25~~ \$49.25.

23 **SECTION 624j.** 29.563 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

24 29.563 (3) (b) 3. Fifteen-day: ~~\$23.25~~ \$27.25.

25 **SECTION 624m.** 29.563 (3) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 29.563 (3) (b) 5. Four-day: ~~\$17.25~~ \$23.25.

2 **SECTION 624r.** 29.563 (3) (b) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 29.563 (3) (b) 7. Sturgeon spearing: ~~\$49.25~~ \$64.25.

4 **SECTION 625.** 29.563 (3) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 29.563 (3) (c) 1. Inland waters trout: \$7 \$9.75.

6 **SECTION 626.** 29.563 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

7 29.563 (3) (cm) *Tags.* 1. Sturgeon hook and line issued to a resident: \$19.75.

8 2. Sturgeon hook and line issued to nonresident: \$49.75.

9 **SECTION 627.** 29.563 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 29.563 (4) (a) 1. Sports: ~~\$43.25~~ \$57.25 or a greater amount at the applicant's
11 option.

12 **SECTION 627m.** 29.563 (4) (a) 1m. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 29.563 (4) (a) 1m. Sports issued to 12-year-olds to 17-year-olds: ~~\$33.25~~
14 \$32.25 or a greater amount at the applicant's option.

15 **SECTION 628.** 29.563 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 29.563 (4) (a) 2. Conservation patron: ~~\$137.25~~ \$160.25 or a greater amount at
17 the applicant's option.

18 **SECTION 628m.** 29.563 (4) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 29.563 (4) (a) 2m. Conservation patron issued to 12-year-olds to 17-year-olds:
20 ~~\$72.25~~ \$70.25 or a greater amount at the applicant's option.

21 **SECTION 629.** 29.563 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 29.563 (4) (b) 1. Sports: ~~\$273.25~~ \$272.25 or a greater amount at the applicant's
23 option.

24 **SECTION 630.** 29.563 (4) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 29.563 (4) (b) 2. Conservation patron: ~~\$597.25~~ \$595.25 or a greater amount at
2 the applicant's option.

3 **SECTION 646d.** 29.563 (11) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

4 29.563 (11) (a) 3. Nonresident 7-day fish shanty permit: \$20.

5 **SECTION 646g.** 29.563 (11) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

6 29.563 (11) (a) 4. Nonresident annual fish shanty permit: \$34.

7 **SECTION 647.** 29.563 (12) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 29.563 (12) (a) 1. Deer: ~~\$12.25~~ \$14.25.

9 **SECTION 648.** 29.563 (12) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 29.563 (12) (a) 2. Archer, sports or conservation patron: ~~\$12.25~~ \$14.25 if deer
11 tags are included; ~~\$9.25~~ \$11.25 after open season and deer tags are not included.

12 **SECTION 649.** 29.563 (12) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 29.563 (12) (a) 3. Other hunting: ~~\$7.25~~ \$9.25.

14 **SECTION 650.** 29.563 (12) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 29.563 (12) (b) 1. and
15 amended to read:

16 29.563 (12) (b) 1. Fishing: ~~\$8.25~~ \$9.25 except as provided in subd. 2.

17 **SECTION 651.** 29.563 (12) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

18 29.563 (12) (b) 2. The total cost of issuing the original approval, including any
19 supplemental fee under sub. (14), if the total cost is less than \$10.

20 **SECTION 652.** 29.563 (13) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 29.563 (13) (a) *Surcharge generally.* The surcharge for approvals listed under
22 subs. (2) (a) 1., 2. and 4. to 9. and (b) 1. to 8. and (4) (a) 1. and 1m. and (b) 1. and 1m.
23 is ~~\$1~~ \$2 and shall be added to the fee specified for these approvals under subs. (2) and
24 (4).

25 **SECTION 653.** 29.563 (13) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 29.563 (13) (b) *Surcharge for conservation patron license.* The surcharge for
2 licenses listed under sub. (4) (a) 2. and 2m. and (b) 2. and 2m. is \$2 ~~\$4~~ and shall be
3 added to the fee specified for these approvals under sub. (4).

4 **SECTION 656.** 29.563 (14) (c) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

5 29.563 (14) (c) 6. Each wild turkey hunting tag issued under s. 29.164 (4) (b)
6 or sturgeon hook and line tag issued under s. 29.2285 (3) (b): 25 cents.

7 **SECTION 657.** 29.591 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 29.591 (3) INSTRUCTION FEE. The department ~~may not charge~~ shall promulgate
9 a rule establishing a fee for the course of instruction under the hunter education
10 program and the bow hunter education program. If the department offers an
11 advanced hunter education course or an advanced bow hunter education course, the
12 rule may authorize the department to charge an additional fee for those courses. The
13 instructor conducting a course under this subsection shall collect the instruction fee
14 from each person who receives instruction. The department may reimburse
15 instructors for allowable costs, as determined by the department, instructor may
16 retain up to \$5 for each person who receives instruction from that instructor for
17 allowable costs of instruction, as determined by the department. The instructor shall
18 remit the remainder of the fee, or if nothing is retained, the entire fee, to the
19 department.

20 **SECTION 657f.** 29.709 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **29.709 State fish hatcheries.** (intro.) The Subject to s. 95.60, the department
22 may operate state fish hatcheries and may do all of the following:

23 **SECTION 657h.** 29.709 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 29.709 (4) ~~Subject to s. 95.60, receive~~ Receive from any person all fish eggs or
2 fish donated to the state or purchased, and procure, receive, exchange, distribute and
3 dispose of fish eggs and fish.

4 **SECTION 657L.** 29.735 of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 657m.** 29.89 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 29.89 (5) (b) 1. The department shall reimburse counties under this section
7 from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (5) (fs) and (ft).

8 **SECTION 657p.** 29.89 (5) (b) 2. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 29.89 (5) (b) 2. a. The total amount of reimbursable costs exceeds the amount
10 available under s. 20.370 (5) (fs) and (ft).

11 **SECTION 657t.** 30.203 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 30.203 (2) (b) In Lake Butte des Morts within an area that consists of the N-1/2
13 of Secs. 1 and 2, T. 18 N., R. 15 E., the S-1/2 of Secs. 25, 26 and 27, T. 19 N., R. 15 E.,
14 the E-1/2 of Sec. 34, T. 19 N., R. 15 E., and the N-1/2 of Secs. 35 and 36, T. 19 N., R.
15 15 E.

16 **SECTION 657v.** 30.203 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 30.203 (2) (c) In Lake Winneconne and Lake Poygan within an area that
18 consists of the W-1/2 of Secs. 6 and 7, T. 19 N., R. 15 E., and; the E-1/2 of Secs. 1 and
19 12 and the NE-1/4 of Sec. 2, T. 19 N., R. 14 E.; and the S-1/2 of Sec. 26, the SE-1/4
20 of Sec. 27, and the E-1/2 of Sec. 35, T. 20 N., R. 14 E.

21 **SECTION 659.** 30.50 (3b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 30.50 (3b) “Certification or registration documentation” means a certificate of
23 number certificate, certificate of number card, certification decal, registration
24 certificate, registration card, ~~self-validated receipt,~~ or registration decal.

25 **SECTION 660.** 30.50 (11m) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 661.** 30.52 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 30.52 **(1m)** (a) 3. Appoint persons who are not employees of the department as
3 agents of the department to issue, transfer, or renew the certification or registration
4 documentation using ~~either or both of the expedited services~~ the service under par.
5 (ag) 1.

6 **SECTION 662.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. (intro.) and b. of the statutes are consolidated,
7 renumbered 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. and amended to read:

8 30.52 **(1m)** (ag) 1. For the issuance of original or duplicate certification or
9 registration documentation and for the transfer or renewal of certification or
10 registration documentation, the department may implement ~~either or both of the~~
11 ~~following expedited procedures to be provided by the department and any agents~~
12 ~~appointed under par. (a) 3.:~~ b. A computerized a procedure under which the
13 department or an agent may accept appointed under par. (a) 3. accepts applications
14 for certification or registration documentation and issue issues to each applicant all
15 or some of the items of the certification or registration documentation at the time the
16 applicant submits the application accompanied by the required fees.

17 **SECTION 663.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 664.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 30.52 **(1m)** (ag) 2. Under ~~either~~ the procedure under subd. 1., the applicant
20 shall receive any remaining items of certification or registration documentation
21 directly from the department at a later date. The items of certification or registration
22 documentation issued at the time of the submittal of the application ~~under either~~
23 ~~procedure~~ shall be sufficient to allow the boat for which the application is submitted
24 to be operated in compliance with the registration requirements under this section
25 and ss. 30.51 and 30.523.

1 **SECTION 665.** 30.52 (1m) (ar) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to
2 read:

3 30.52 (1m) (ar) (title) *Supplemental fees.*

4 **SECTION 666.** 30.52 (1m) (ar) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 667.** 30.52 (1m) (ar) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 30.52 (1m) (ar)
6 and amended to read:

7 30.52 (1m) (ar) In addition to the applicable fee under sub. (3), the department
8 or the agent appointed under par. (a) 3. shall collect an expedited service fee of ~~\$3~~ \$5
9 each time the expedited service under par. (ag) ~~1-b.~~ is provided. The agent shall
10 remit to the department \$1 of each expedited service fee the agent collects.

11 **SECTION 668.** 30.52 (1m) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 30.52 (1m) (f) 1. A dealer in boats who assists a customer in applying for a
13 certification of number or registration without using either the procedure specified
14 in par. (ag) 1., may charge the customer a reasonable fee for providing this assistance.

15 **SECTION 669.** 30.52 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 30.52 (3m) (a) Any applicant for the issuance or renewal of a certificate of
17 number or registration under sub. (3) (b) to (im) may, in addition to paying the fee
18 charged for the certificate, elect to make a voluntary ~~\$1~~ \$3 contribution to be used
19 for lake research.

20 **SECTION 678.** 30.92 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 30.92 (1) (b) “Governmental unit” means the department, a municipality, a lake
22 sanitary district, a public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district organized
23 under ch. 33, the Milwaukee River revitalization council, the Lower Wisconsin State
24 Riverway board, ~~the Fox River management commission~~ or any other local

1 governmental unit, as defined in s. 66.0131 (1) (a), that is established for the purpose
2 of lake management.

3 **SECTION 679.** 30.92 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 30.92 (4) (a) The department shall develop and administer, with the approval
5 of the commission, a financial assistance program for governmental units, including
6 itself, and qualified lake associations for the construction and rehabilitation of
7 capital improvements related to recreational boating facilities, for the improvement
8 of locks and facilities which provide access between waterways and for the projects
9 specified in par. (b) 8. ~~No financial assistance under this section may be provided to~~
10 ~~the Fox River management commission for feasibility studies of construction~~
11 ~~projects or for construction projects.~~ No financial assistance under this section may
12 be provided to the department other than for projects for access to inland lakes
13 without a public access facility.

14 **SECTION 680.** 30.93 of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 682.** Chapter 35 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **CHAPTER 35**

17 **PUBLIC PRINTING; PUBLICATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF LAWS AND**
18 **PUBLIC DOCUMENTS**

19 **SECTION 683.** 35.001 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

20 35.001 (2m) “Printing” includes all public printing by means of graphic
21 reproduction by whatever process and the necessary materials and binding. The
22 term also includes reproduction of a document in optical disk format whenever the
23 publishing state agency is authorized to reproduce and determines to reproduce
24 copies of a document in optical disk format in lieu of printed format.

25 **SECTION 684.** 35.01 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **35.01 Public printing; definition and classification.** (intro.) Public
2 printing ~~includes all graphic reproduction by whatever process and the necessary~~
3 ~~material and binding.~~ Public printing is divided into 7 classes:

4 **SECTION 685.** 35.24 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 35.24 (3) Reprints of the feature article shall be bound in paper covers and shall
6 be in such quantity as is authorized for each specific reprint by the joint committee
7 on legislative organization. The cost of reprints shall be paid from the appropriation
8 under s. 20.765 (1) (d) ~~or (5).~~

9 **SECTION 686.** 35.27 of the statutes is amended to read:

10 **35.27 Limitation of editions of official reports.** Within 60 calendar days
11 after receiving printer's final proof copy therefor, the department shall have printed
12 and deliver editions of the reports mentioned in s. 35.26 and of any report required
13 by law to be made to the governor or to the legislature if not otherwise limited. The
14 department shall determine for any report the maximum number of copies and pages
15 shall be established by the department for any report, or the length if authorized to
16 be reproduced in optical disk format.

17 **SECTION 687.** 35.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 35.50 (1) Specifications for state printing except class 1, including type style
19 and size, page size, titles, paper, form, quality, quantity, binding, and method, or
20 optical disk manufacturing specifications whenever reproduction in optical disk
21 format is authorized, shall be as determined by the department unless specified by
22 statute. Any state agency which objects to such determination may appeal the
23 decision to the governor.

24 **SECTION 688.** 35.50 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 35.50 (4) Whenever possible, state publications printed on paper, other than
2 printing of classes 4 and 5, shall be restricted to finished outside dimensions which
3 shall not exceed 9 by 14 inches and shall not be less than 3 1/2 by 7 inches.

4 **SECTION 689.** 35.51 of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **35.51 Proofs; where received.** Contract printers shall submit proof sheets
6 of all public printing done by them and when requested, revised proof sheets thereof,
7 to the department, regardless of the format to be used for reproduction. When
8 requested by the chief clerk of either house proof sheets of printing of the first class
9 shall be delivered to them.

10 **SECTION 690.** 35.54 of the statutes is amended to read:

11 **35.54 Title pages; names of authors.** Every requisitioning agency shall
12 provide the necessary printer's copy for a suitable title page, containing the name of
13 the author for every book and other document which requires a title page; but on no
14 such publication shall ~~have written or printed thereon~~ there appear, nor shall there
15 be attached thereto, the words "Compliments of" followed by the name of the author,
16 nor any other words of similar purport.

17 **SECTION 691.** 35.55 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **35.55 Editing printer's copy.** Printer's copy must accompany every
19 requisition. The editors of all state agencies may edit for themselves the matter and
20 form of the contents of the printer's copy presented by them respectively to the
21 department. All printer's copy which does not conform to accepted trade practices,
22 and, in the opinion of the department is unsatisfactory, shall be returned to its author
23 for revision and correction. An optical disk copy may be substituted if the document
24 being published is authorized to be reproduced in optical disk format.

25 **SECTION 692.** 35.57 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **35.57 Advertisement for bids.** The department shall publish
2 advertisements that sealed proposals for furnishing printing, during the next
3 ensuing contract period, with all other material which the department requires, will
4 be received any time prior to a specified day, when all proposals will be publicly
5 opened and read. The advertisements shall be run as class 2 notices, under ch. 985,
6 in the official state paper. Separate advertisements may be used for publications
7 authorized to be published in optical disk format.

8 **SECTION 693.** 35.91 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **35.91 (1)** The latest edition of the Wisconsin statutes shall be sold at a price,
10 calculated to the nearest dollar, to be fixed by the department, based on cost plus 75%
11 of the revisor's expenditures under s. 20.765 (3) (a) ~~or (5)~~ during the preceding
12 biennium. The department may sell noncurrent editions of the Wisconsin statutes
13 and Wisconsin annotations at reduced prices to be fixed by it.

14 **SECTION 694.** 35.93 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 **35.93 (9)** The department shall charge the legislature under s. 20.765 (1) (d)
16 ~~or (5)~~ for the cost of distribution of the code and the register, including the costs
17 specified in s. 35.80, and shall deposit all revenues received from their sale into the
18 general fund.

19 **SECTION 695.** 36.09 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

20 **36.09 (1) (e)** The board shall appoint a president of the system; a chancellor for
21 each institution; a dean for each college campus; the state geologist; the director of
22 the laboratory of hygiene; the director of the psychiatric institute; the state
23 cartographer; and the requisite number of officers, other than the vice presidents,
24 associate vice presidents, and assistant vice presidents of the system; faculty;
25 academic staff; and other employees and fix the salaries, subject to the limitations

1 under par. (j) and ss. 20.923 (4g) and 230.12 (3) (e), the duties and the term of office
2 for each. The board shall fix the salaries, subject to the limitations under par. (j) and
3 ss. 20.923 (4g) and 230.12 (3) (e), and the duties for each chancellor, vice president,
4 associate vice president, and assistant vice president of the system. No sectarian or
5 partisan tests or any tests based upon race, religion, national origin, or sex shall ever
6 be allowed or exercised in the appointment of the employees of the system.

7 **SECTION 695g.** 36.11 (37) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **36.11 (37) EXTENSION LOCAL PLANNING PROGRAM.** The board shall offer a local
9 planning program through the extension to educate local policymakers about local
10 planning ~~and the grant program under s. 16.965.~~

11 **SECTION 695p.** 36.11 (44) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 695q.** 36.11 (49) of the statutes is created to read:

13 **36.11 (49) TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES.** The board may use
14 telecommunications services, including data and voice over Internet services,
15 procured by the board only for the purpose of carrying out its mission. The board
16 shall not offer, resell, or provide telecommunications services, including data and
17 voice over Internet services, that are available from a private telecommunications
18 carrier to the general public or to any other public or private entity except pursuant
19 to a consortium agreement that is in effect on June 1, 2005, to provide services to
20 member organizations.

21 **SECTION 695r.** 36.11 (50) of the statutes is created to read:

22 **36.11 (50) RESERVE OFFICER TRAINING CORPS.** The board may not allocate general
23 purpose revenue for the operation of an institution or college campus that prohibits
24 the reserve officer training corps from operating on its campus.

25 **SECTION 695t.** 36.11 (51) of the statutes is created to read:

1 36.11 (51) AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE. The board may not use general purpose
2 revenue, tuition, or academic fees for the president's or the chancellors' automobile
3 allowance.

4 **SECTION 695v.** 36.11 (52) of the statutes is created to read:

5 36.11 (52) MIDWESTERN HIGHER EDUCATION COMPACT DUES. The board shall
6 make full annual payments of membership dues to the Midwestern Higher
7 Education Compact.

8 **SECTION 696.** 36.25 (12m) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to
9 read:

10 36.25 (12m) STATE CARTOGRAPHER. (intro.) The state cartographer shall:

11 **SECTION 697.** 36.25 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 36.25 (14) GRADUATE STUDENT FINANCIAL AID. The board shall establish a grant
13 program for minority and disadvantaged graduate students enrolled in the system.
14 The grants shall be awarded from the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation under s. 20.285
15 (4) (b) ~~and (gm)~~. The board shall give preference in awarding grants under this
16 subsection to residents of this state. The board may not make a grant under this
17 subsection to a person whose name appears on the statewide support lien docket
18 under s. 49.854 (2) (b), unless the person provides to the board a payment agreement
19 that has been approved by the county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and that
20 is consistent with rules promulgated under s. 49.858 (2) (a).

21 **SECTION 697m.** 36.25 (25) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 697r.** 36.27 (1) (am) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

23 36.27 (1) (am) 4. State-imposed costs not covered by general purpose revenue,
24 as determined by the board. ~~Beginning on December 15, 2000, and annually~~

1 ~~thereafter, the board shall report costs under this subdivision to the secretary of~~
2 ~~administration.~~

3 **SECTION 697rm.** 36.27 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 36.27 (1) (cm) The board shall charge a student the full cost per credit for any
5 credit taken that exceeds 125 percent of the graduation credit requirements
6 accumulated in course work toward a first baccalaureate degree.

7 **SECTION 697s.** 36.27 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

8 36.27 (1) (d) The board shall impose a 100 percent per credit tuition or academic
9 fee surcharge for each course retaken because a student failed it on his or her first
10 attempt.

11 **SECTION 698m.** 36.27 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin
12 Act ... (Assembly Bill 210), is amended to read:

13 36.27 (2) (b) 4. A person who was a resident of this state at the time of entry
14 into active duty, who is a resident of and living in this state at the time of registering
15 at an institution, and who is a veteran, as defined in s. 45.01 (12), and who is a
16 ~~resident for purposes of receiving benefits under ch. 45,~~ is entitled to the exemption
17 under par. (a).

18 **SECTION 700.** 36.27 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 36.27 (3) (a) To a number of needy and worthy nonresident students upon the
20 basis of merit, to be shown by suitable tests, examinations or scholastic records and
21 continued high standards of scholastic attainment. ~~The aggregate amount of these~~
22 ~~nonresident remissions of tuition shall not exceed an amount equal to full remissions~~
23 ~~for 8% of the number of nonresident students registered at that institution in the~~
24 ~~preceding year, excluding those students participating in interstate agreements~~
25 ~~under s. 39.42.~~

1 **SECTION 701.** 36.27 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 36.27 (3) (b) To additional individual students who, in the judgment of the
3 board, are deserving of relief from the assessment of nonresident tuition because of
4 extraordinary circumstances. ~~The aggregate amount of these nonresident~~
5 ~~remissions of tuition shall not exceed an amount equal to full remissions for 2% of~~
6 ~~the number of nonresident students registered in the preceding year, excluding those~~
7 ~~students participating in interstate agreements under s. 39.42.~~

8 **SECTION 702.** 36.27 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 36.27 (3) (c) The board may remit nonresident tuition, in whole or in part, but
10 no other fees, except in special circumstances as approved by the chancellor, to
11 worthy and needy foreign students and to students who are United States citizens
12 but whose residence is not in the United States. ~~The number of such remissions~~
13 ~~which may be awarded in any academic year at an institution shall not exceed 2%~~
14 ~~of the total full-time enrollment of students at that institution for the preceding~~
15 ~~academic year.~~

16 **SECTION 702m.** 36.27 (3n) of the statutes is created to read:

17 36.27 (3n) FEE REMISSION FOR SPOUSE, SURVIVING SPOUSE, AND CHILDREN OF
18 CERTAIN VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “eligible veteran” means a person verified
19 by the department of veterans affairs to be either of the following:

20 1. A person who has served on active duty under honorable conditions in the
21 U.S. armed forces, in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces, in the
22 national guard, or in a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces; who was a
23 resident of this state at the time of entry into that service; and who, while a resident
24 of this state, either died on active duty, or died in the line of duty while on active or
25 inactive duty for training purposes.

1 2. A person who was a resident of this state at the time of entry into service
2 described in subd. 1. and who, while a resident of this state, incurred at least a 30
3 percent service–connected disability rating under 38 USC 1114 or 1134.

4 (b) Except as provided in subds. 1. to 3., the board shall grant full remission of
5 academic fees and segregated fees for 128 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer,
6 to any resident student who is also any of the following:

7 1. A spouse of an eligible veteran. The remission under this subdivision applies
8 only during the first 10 years after the eligible veteran received the
9 service–connected disability rating.

10 2. An unremarried surviving spouse of an eligible veteran. The remission
11 under this subdivision applies only during the first 10 years after the veteran died.

12 3. A child of an eligible veteran, if the child is at least 18 but not yet 26 years
13 of age and is a full–time student at an institution.

14 **SECTION 702n.** 36.27 (3p) of the statutes is created to read:

15 **36.27 (3p) FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS.** (a) In this subsection, “veteran” means
16 a person who is verified by the department of veterans affairs as being a resident of
17 this state for purposes of receiving benefits under ch. 45, as being a resident at the
18 time of his or her entry into the U.S. armed forces or forces incorporated in the U.S.
19 armed forces, and as meeting any of the following conditions:

20 1. The person has served on active duty for at least one qualifying term of
21 service under subds. 2. to 4. under honorable conditions in the U.S. armed forces or
22 in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces during a war period or in a
23 crisis zone.

24 2. The person has served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces or in forces
25 incorporated in the U.S. armed forces under honorable conditions, for 2 continuous

1 years or more or for the full period of his or her initial service obligation, whichever
2 is less.

3 3. The person has served on active duty for 90 days or more under honorable
4 conditions in the U.S. armed forces or in forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces
5 during a war period or for any period of service under section 1 of executive order
6 10957 dated August 10, 1961.

7 4. The term of service in the U.S. armed forces or in forces incorporated as part
8 of the U.S. armed forces under honorable conditions entitled the person to receive the
9 Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal, established by executive order 10977 on
10 December 4, 1961, the Vietnam Service Medal established by executive order 11231
11 on July 8, 1965, the Navy Expeditionary Medal, the Marine Corps Expeditionary
12 Medal, or an equivalent expeditionary or service medal.

13 5. The person was honorably discharged from the U.S. armed forces or from
14 forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces for a service-connected disability, for a
15 disability subsequently adjudicated to have been service connected, or for reasons of
16 hardship.

17 6. The person was released under honorable conditions from the U.S. armed
18 forces or from forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces due to a reduction in the
19 U.S. armed forces.

20 (b) The board shall grant a remission equal to 100 percent of nonresident
21 tuition and 50 percent of the academic fees and segregated fees charged for 128
22 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, less the amount of any academic fees or
23 segregated fees paid under 10 USC 2107 (c) or 38 USC 3104 (a) (7) (A), to any student
24 who is a veteran.

25 **SECTION 704.** 36.34 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 36.34 (1) (b) The board shall establish a grant program for minority
2 undergraduates enrolled in the system. The board shall designate all grants under
3 this subsection as Lawton grants. Grants shall be awarded from the appropriations
4 appropriation under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) and (g). The board may not make a grant under
5 this subsection to a person whose name appears on the statewide support lien docket
6 under s. 49.854 (2) (b), unless the person provides to the board a payment agreement
7 that has been approved by the county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and that
8 is consistent with rules promulgated under s. 49.858 (2) (a).

9 **SECTION 704g.** 36.34 (1) (c) 1. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

10 36.34 (1) (c) 1. a. For purposes of ~~determining the appropriation~~ calculating the
11 amount to be appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for fiscal year ~~2005–06~~ 2007–08,
12 “base amount” means the amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that
13 appropriation for fiscal year ~~2004–05~~ 2006–07.

14 b. For purposes of ~~determining the appropriation~~ calculating the amount to be
15 appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for each fiscal year after fiscal year ~~2005–06~~
16 2007–08, “base amount” means the appropriation determined under subd. 2. for the
17 previous fiscal year.

18 **SECTION 704m.** 36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) and a. of the statutes are amended to
19 read:

20 36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) Beginning in ~~2005, annually~~ 2007, biennially, by
21 February 1, the board shall ~~determine the appropriation~~ calculate the amounts to be
22 appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for the next fiscal year biennium as follows:

23 a. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
24 academic fees that will be charged for the ~~current~~ next academic year at each
25 institution within the University of Wisconsin System ~~has increased or decreased,~~

1 as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the undergraduate
2 academic fees charged for the ~~previous~~ current academic year.

3 **SECTION 704p.** 36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. The appropriation for the next first fiscal year of the next
5 biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base
6 amount by the ~~highest~~ average of the percentage ~~increase~~ increases determined
7 under subd. 2a., except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the ~~current~~ next
8 academic year ~~decreased or did~~ are estimated to decrease or not change from the
9 undergraduate academic fees charged for the ~~previous~~ current academic year at each
10 institution specified in subd. 2a., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

11 **SECTION 704r.** 36.34 (1) (c) 2am. of the statutes is created to read:

12 36.34 (1) (c) 2am. The board shall determine the percentage by which the
13 undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the
14 next academic year at each institution within the University of Wisconsin System,
15 as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated
16 undergraduate fees that will be charged for the next academic year.

17 **SECTION 704s.** 36.34 (1) (c) 2bm. of the statutes is created to read:

18 36.34 (1) (c) 2bm. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium
19 shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by
20 the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 2am., except that,
21 if the undergraduate academic fees for the academic year after the next academic
22 year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate
23 academic fees charged for the next academic year at each institution specified under
24 subd. 2am., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

25 **SECTION 704t.** 36.46 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **36.46 (title) Auxiliary reserves transfer report.**

2 **SECTION 704w.** 36.46 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 704x.** 36.46 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 36.46.

4 **SECTION 705.** 36.54 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 36.54 (2) (b) From the appropriations under s. 20.285 (1) (~~ee~~), (j), (r) and (rc),
6 the environmental education board shall award grants to corporations and public
7 agencies for the development, dissemination and presentation of environmental
8 education programs. Programs shall be funded on an 18-month basis. The
9 environmental education board may not award a grant unless the grant recipient
10 matches at least 25% of the amount of the grant. Private funds and in-kind
11 contributions may be applied to meet the matching requirement. Grants under this
12 paragraph may not be used to replace funding available from other sources.

13 **SECTION 706.** 36.54 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 36.54 (2) (c) The environmental education board shall promulgate rules
15 establishing the criteria and procedures for the awarding of grants for programs and
16 projects under par. (b). The environmental education board shall use the priorities
17 established under sub. (1) for awarding grants if the amount in the appropriations
18 under s. 20.285 (1) (~~ee~~), (j), (r) and (rc) in any fiscal year is insufficient to fund all
19 applications under this subsection.

20 **SECTION 707.** 38.04 (23) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 38.04 (23) **WORKPLACE LITERACY RESOURCE CENTER.** (intro.) ~~From the~~
22 ~~appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (bm), the~~ The board shall operate a workplace
23 literacy resource center. The workplace literacy resource center shall do all of the
24 following:

25 **SECTION 707g.** 38.04 (29) of the statutes is created to read:

1 38.04 (29) MASTER LOGGER APPRENTICESHIP GRANTS. The board shall use the
2 moneys appropriated under s. 20.292 (1) (km) to award grants to businesses that
3 provide technical college students with forest product internships for the purpose of
4 placing eligible apprentices with loggers who are certified by the Wisconsin
5 Professional Loggers Association as master loggers.

6 **SECTION 707m.** 38.17 of the statutes is created to read:

7 **38.17 Levy limit. (1) DEFINITION.** In this section, “debt service” includes debt
8 service on debt issued or reissued to fund or refund outstanding municipal
9 obligations, interest on outstanding municipal obligations, and related issuance
10 costs and redemption premiums.

11 **(2) LIMIT.** Except as provided in subs. (3) and (4), no district board may increase
12 its levy for any fiscal year to an amount that exceeds its levy for the previous fiscal
13 year multiplied by 1.026.

14 **(3) ADJUSTMENTS. (a) 1.** If a district board transfers to another governmental
15 unit responsibility for providing any service that it provided in the preceding fiscal
16 year, the limit otherwise applicable under sub. (2) in the current fiscal year is
17 decreased by the cost that it would have incurred to provide that service, as
18 determined by the department of revenue.

19 2. If a district board increases the services that it provides by adding
20 responsibility for providing a service transferred to it from another governmental
21 unit that provided the service in the previous fiscal year, the limit otherwise
22 applicable under sub. (2) in the current fiscal year is increased by the cost of that
23 service, as determined by the department of revenue.

24 **(b) 1.** If the amount of debt service for a district board in the preceding fiscal
25 year is less than the amount of debt service needed in the current fiscal year, as a

1 result of the district board adopting a resolution before July 1, 2005, authorizing the
2 issuance of debt, the limit otherwise applicable under sub. (2) for the current fiscal
3 year is increased by the difference between the 2 amounts, as determined by the
4 department of revenue.

5 2. The limit otherwise applicable under this section does not apply to amounts
6 levied by a district board for the payment of any general obligation debt service,
7 including debt service on debt issued or reissued to fund or refund outstanding
8 municipal obligations, interest on outstanding municipal obligations, or the
9 payment of related issuance costs or redemption premiums, authorized on or after
10 July 1, 2005, by a referendum and secured by the full faith and credit of the district.

11 (4) REFERENDUM. (a) 1. A district board may exceed the levy limit under sub.
12 (2) if it adopts a resolution to that effect and the resolution is approved in a
13 referendum. The resolution shall specify the proposed amount of increase in the levy
14 beyond the amount that is allowed under sub. (2), and shall also specify whether the
15 proposed amount of increase is for the next fiscal year only or if it will apply on an
16 ongoing basis.

17 2. Except as provided in subd. 3., the district board may call a special
18 referendum for the purpose of submitting the resolution to the electors of the district
19 for approval or rejection.

20 3. A referendum to exceed the limit under sub. (2) for the levy for the 2006–07
21 fiscal year shall be held at the spring primary or election or September primary or
22 general election in 2006.

23 (b) The district board shall publish type A, B, C, D, and E notices of the
24 referendum under s. 10.01 (2). Section 5.01 (1) applies in the event of failure to
25 comply with the notice requirements of this paragraph.

1 (c) The referendum shall be held in accordance with chs. 5 to 12. The district
2 board shall provide the election officials with all necessary election supplies. The
3 form of the ballot shall correspond substantially with the standard form for
4 referendum ballots prescribed by the elections board under ss. 5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1)

5 (a). The question shall be submitted as follows: “Under state law, the percentage
6 increase in the levy of the ... (name of district) for the next fiscal year, ... (year), is
7 limited to ...%, resulting in a levy of \$..... Shall the ... (name of district) be allowed
8 to exceed this limit such that the percentage increase for the next fiscal year, ...
9 (year), will be ...%, resulting in a levy of \$....?”.

10 (d) Within 14 days after the referendum, the district board shall certify the
11 results of the referendum to the department of revenue. The limit otherwise
12 applicable to the district under sub. (2) is increased for the next fiscal year by the
13 amount approved by a majority of those voting on the question. If the resolution
14 specifies that the increase is for one year only, the amount of the increase shall be
15 subtracted from the base used to calculate the limit for the 2nd succeeding fiscal year.

16 **(4m) PENALTY.** The department of revenue shall notify the board of any amount
17 levied by a district board that exceeds the district’s limit under this section. The
18 board shall reduce the district’s state aid under s. 38.28 in the same fiscal year in
19 which the excess levy occurred by an amount equal to the amount of the excess levy.
20 The amount of the reduction shall lapse to the general fund.

21 **(5) SUNSET.** This section does not apply beginning 3 years after the effective
22 date of this subsection [revisor inserts date].

23 **SECTION 708d.** 38.22 (6) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

24 38.22 (6) (f) Any person verified by the department of veterans affairs as being
25 a resident of this state under s. 38.24 (8) (a).

1 **SECTION 709.** 38.24 (1s) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 38.24 (1s) (b) A ~~short-term~~, professional development, vocational–adult
3 seminar or workshop, consisting of no more than 24 hours of instruction, offered to
4 individuals who are employed in a related field. ~~The additional fee may not exceed~~
5 ~~an amount equal to the full cost of the seminar or workshop less the fee under sub.~~
6 ~~(1m)~~. Annually the district board shall report to the board the courses for which an
7 additional fee was charged under this paragraph and the amount of the additional
8 fee.

9 **SECTION 709m.** 38.24 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

10 38.24 (7) FEE REMISSION FOR SPOUSE, SURVIVING SPOUSE, AND CHILDREN OF CERTAIN
11 VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “eligible veteran” means a person verified by the
12 department of veterans affairs to be either of the following:

13 1. A person who has served on active duty under honorable conditions in the
14 U.S. armed forces, in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces, in the
15 national guard, or in a reserve component of the U.S. armed forces; who was a
16 resident of this state at the time of entry into that service; and who, while a resident
17 of this state, either died on active duty, or died in the line of duty while on active or
18 inactive duty for training purposes.

19 2. A person who was a resident of this state at the time of entry into service
20 described in subd. 1. and who, while a resident of this state, incurred at least a 30
21 percent service–connected disability rating under 38 USC 1114 or 1134.

22 (b) Except as provided in subds. 1. to 3., the district board shall grant full
23 remission of fees under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits or 8 semesters, whichever
24 is longer, to any resident student who is also any of the following:

1 1. A spouse of an eligible veteran. The remission under this subdivision applies
2 only during the first 10 years after the eligible veteran received the
3 service-connected disability rating.

4 2. An unremarried surviving spouse of an eligible veteran. The remission
5 under this subdivision applies only during the first 10 years after the veteran died.

6 3. A child of an eligible veteran, if the child is at least 18 but not yet 26 years
7 of age and is a full-time student at a technical college.

8 **SECTION 709n.** 38.24 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

9 38.24 (8) FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “veteran” means
10 a person who is verified by the department of veterans affairs as being a resident of
11 this state for purposes of receiving benefits under ch. 45, as being a resident at the
12 time of his or her entry into the U.S. armed forces or forces incorporated in the U.S.
13 armed forces, and as meeting any of the following conditions:

14 1. The person has served on active duty for at least one qualifying term of
15 service under subds. 2. to 4. under honorable conditions in the U.S. armed forces or
16 in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. armed forces during a war period or in a
17 crisis zone.

18 2. The person has served on active duty in the U.S. armed forces or in forces
19 incorporated in the U.S. armed forces under honorable conditions, for 2 continuous
20 years or more or for the full period of his or her initial service obligation, whichever
21 is less.

22 3. The person has served on active duty for 90 days or more under honorable
23 conditions in the U.S. armed forces or in forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces
24 during a war period or for any period of service under section 1 of executive order
25 10957 dated August 10, 1961.

1 4. The term of service in the U.S. armed forces or in forces incorporated as part
2 of the U.S. armed forces under honorable conditions entitled the person to receive the
3 Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal, established by executive order 10977 on
4 December 4, 1961, the Vietnam Service Medal established by executive order 11231
5 on July 8, 1965, the Navy Expeditionary Medal, the Marine Corps Expeditionary
6 Medal, or an equivalent expeditionary or service medal.

7 5. The person was honorably discharged from the U.S. armed forces or from
8 forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces for a service-connected disability, for a
9 disability subsequently adjudicated to have been service connected, or for reasons of
10 hardship.

11 6. The person was released under honorable conditions from the U.S. armed
12 forces or from forces incorporated in the U.S. armed forces due to a reduction in the
13 U.S. armed forces.

14 (b) The district board shall grant remission equal to 50 percent of the fees
15 charged under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer,
16 less the amount of any fees paid under 10 USC 2107 (c) or 38 USC 3104 (a) (7) (A),
17 to any student who is a veteran.

18 **SECTION 710.** 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 38.28 (1m) (a) 1. “District aidable cost” means the annual cost of operating a
20 technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and
21 promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all
22 expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all
23 expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.
24 (6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 118.15 (2) (a), and 118.55 (7r), and ~~146.55 (5),~~
25 all receipts from grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (20), (28), and (31), 38.14 (11),

1 38.26, 38.27, 38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24, and driver education
2 and chauffeur training aids.

3 **SECTION 713m.** 38.35 of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 714d.** 38.40 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **38.40 (title) ~~School-to-work, Technical preparation, school-to-work,~~**
6 **and work-based learning programs.**

7 **SECTION 715d.** 38.40 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **38.40 (1) EMPLOYMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION.** The board shall
9 plan, coordinate, administer, and implement the technical preparation,
10 school-to-work, and work-based learning programs under sub. (1m) and such other
11 employment and education programs as the governor may by executive order assign
12 to the board. Notwithstanding any limitations placed on the use of state employment
13 and education funds under this section or under an executive order assigning an
14 employment and education program to the board, the board may issue a general or
15 special order waiving any of those limitations on finding that the waiver will promote
16 the coordination of employment and education services.

17 **SECTION 716d.** 38.40 (1m) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **38.40 (1m) (title) ~~SCHOOL-TO-WORK~~ TECHNICAL PREPARATION, SCHOOL-TO-WORK,**
19 **AND WORK-BASED LEARNING PROGRAMS.**

20 **SECTION 716m.** 38.40 (1m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

21 **38.40 (1m) (a)** A technical preparation program that includes the technical
22 preparation programs under s. 118.34.

23 **SECTION 719d.** 38.40 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 **38.40 (2) INTERAGENCY ASSISTANCE.** The council on workforce investment
25 established under 29 USC 2821 and the department of public instruction shall assist

1 the board in providing the technical preparation, school-to-work, and work-based
2 learning programs under sub. (1m).

3 **SECTION 724m.** 38.41 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **38.41 Jobs advantage training program.** (1) Subject to sub. (2), the board
5 may award a grant to a business if all of the following apply:

6 (a) The business is located in this state and satisfies any of the following
7 criteria:

8 1. The business has not more than 50 full-time employees.

9 2. The business had not more than \$5,000,000 in gross annual income in the
10 year preceding the year in which the business receives the grant.

11 (b) The business has been in compliance with s. 77.58 for at least 6 months
12 before applying for the grant.

13 (c) The business agrees in writing to use the grant only to provide skills training
14 or other education related to the needs of the business to current or prospective
15 employees of the business.

16 (d) The business agrees in writing to comply with sub. (2) (c).

17 (e) The business submits a plan to the board detailing the proposed use of the
18 grant, and the board approves the plan.

19 (f) The business enters into a written agreement with the board that specifies
20 the conditions for the use of the grant, including reporting and auditing
21 requirements.

22 (g) The business agrees in writing to submit to the board the report required
23 under sub. (3) by the time required under sub. (3).